

# Clay Misfeldt

12617 Plassmeyer Pl.  
Fort Worth, TX 76126

(817) 456-4222  
[info@claymisfeldt.com](mailto:info@claymisfeldt.com)

## Professional Profile

Skilled information technology professional with experience in web development, internet service, and digital equipment environments. Specializing in organizational Web management scripting languages in the context of visual effects, ease of use, and compliance with copyright law. Effective verbal and written communicator with a strong ability to organize, evaluate, identify, and solve problems; adhering to business regulations, department policies, procedures, and technical documentation.

## Professional Experience

Ranch Oak Farm  
Fort Worth, TX 76107  
[www.ranchoak.com](http://www.ranchoak.com)  
Network Admin/ Web Master  
June 2003 – Present (seasonal)

- Developed and managed a profitable e-commerce website.
- Implemented an effective mail order database software solution.
- Established and maintained office computer network infrastructure.
- Helped with training seasonal mail order employees for an extensive line of specialty smoked meats.

Skybeam Internet Co.  
Midlothian, TX 76065  
[www.skybeam.com](http://www.skybeam.com)  
Sales & Support Specialist  
Feb. 2009 -November 2010

- Displayed proficiency in the simultaneous use of multiple proprietary wireless broadband network applications to locate customer records during company acquisitions.
- Provided technical instruction to customers on software and hardware configurations including: e-mail client, router or other networking devices, and VOIP technology.
- Processed new customer sales and database entries.

Akai Professional  
Cumberland, RI 02864  
[www.akaipro.com](http://www.akaipro.com)  
Product Specialist  
August 2002 – February 2003

- Explored digital sampling technology products and instruments for the electronic music industry.
- Ensured stability and function of audio hardware and software.
- Identified potential quality issues and assisted in their resolution.
- Reviewed and documented issues with technical product specifications to revise in support reference materials.

## Education

University of Texas at Arlington - Arlington, TX - graduating Spring 2012  
Bachelor of Arts - Communication Technology (Web design)  
Austin Community College - Austin, TX - May 2002 - Associate of Arts - Radio, Television & Film  
MediaTech Institute - Irving, TX - November 2000 - Diploma - Audio Engineering & Studio Technology

## Special Applications

Database: MySQL, SugarCRM, ACSR Applications | CSG Systems, Mail Order Manager, PC Innovations OrderPro, dotProject.net, myPHPAdmin

Programming Languages: HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript, JQuery, Content Management Systems, Joomla

Wireless Networking: Motorola Canopy, Canopy Prizm Management Console, Remote PC | Logmein Rescue, Mikrotik, Zimbra Admin, Winbox, Telnet.

Design and Creation: Dreamweaver, Flash, Photoshop, Illustrator, Cubase, ProTools

General: Microsoft Exchange Server, Outlook, Excel, Word, PowerPoint